



Our ref:

██████████
██████████
Lead Member of the Examining Panel
National Infrastructure Planning
c/o QUADIENT
69 Buckingham Avenue
Slough
SL1 4PN

Interim DCO Lead
Operations (Midlands)
National Highways
3 Snow Hill
Snow Hill Queensway
Birmingham
B4 6GA

10 September 2026

Via E-Mail to:

emgateway2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Mr [REDACTED]

EAST MIDLANDS GATEWAY 2 DCO (BC0410001) AND EAST MIDLANDS GATEWAY RAIL FREIGHT INTERCHANGE MCO (TR0510002) - WITHDRAWAL OF OBJECTION

I am writing to confirm that National Highways has now reached agreement with Segro on all matters relating to the DCO and MCO applications, including the Protective Provisions.

National Highways therefore withdraws all its outstanding representations in relation to the proposals.

Yours sincerely,

Interim DCO Lead